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The National Cancer Institute (NCI) is hosting a symposium to explore the impact
of personal control of genomic data sharing to research, clinical care, and
patient well-being and engagement.

NCI welcomes advocates, researchers, policy leaders, and the public to this
symposium, held under the auspices
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MoonshotSM<https://www.cancer.gov/research/key-initiatives/moonshot-cancer -
initiative/blue-ribbon-panel/blue-ribbon-panel-report-2016.pdf>.

The symposium will host sessions on the following topics:

* Motivations for and perceptions of participants controlling their own
data;

* Facilitating personal control of data sharing o existing approaches and
platforms;

* Risks and benefits to participants and their communities; and

* The role of individuals who wish to share their data in clinical practice
and healthcare.
Registration is available for in-person or online attendance. To register,
visit: https://events.cancer.gov/participantsharedata.

Please note that registration is complimentary. There will also be an
opportunity to submit abstracts for poster presentation during the symposium.

Symposium Details:

The symposium will take place from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM ET on September 26, 2019
and from 9:00 AM to 12:00 PM ET on September 27, 2019. This event will take
place in Masur Auditorium in the Clinical Center on the main NIH campus in
Bethesda, Maryland.

The agenda is still in development, but additional information will be available
in the near future on https://events.cancer.gov/participantsharedata.

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services<http://www.hhs.gov/> | National
Institutes of Health<http://www.nih.gov/>

National Cancer Institute<http://www.cancer.gov/> | USA.gov<http://www.usa.gov/>

NIH... Turning Discovery Into Health®
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xmlns:v="urn:schemas-microsoft-com:vml" xmlns:o="urn:schemas-microsoft-
com:office:office" xmlns:w="urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:word"
xmlns:m="http://schemas.microsoft.com/office/2004/12/omm1"
xmlns="http://www.w3.0rg/TR/REC-html40"><head><META HTTP-EQUIV="Content-Type"
CONTENT="text/html; charset=us-ascii'"><meta name=ProgId
content=Word.Document><meta name=Generator content="Microsoft Word 15"><meta
name=0riginator content="Microsoft Word 15"><1link rel=File-List
href="cid:filelist.xml@01D54BB0.19E282E0"><1link rel=Edit-Time-Data
href="cid:editdata.mso"><!--[if !mso]><style>v\:* {behavior:url(#default#VML);}
o\:* {behavior:url(#default#VML);}

w\:* {behavior:url(#default#VML);}

.shape {behavior:url(#default#VML);}

</style><![endif]--><!--[if gte mso 9]><xml>

<0:0fficeDocumentSettings>

<0:A1llowPNG/>

</o0:0fficeDocumentSettings>

</xml><![endif]--><1link rel=themeData href="~~themedata~~"><1link
rel=colorSchemeMapping href="~~colorschememapping~~"><!--[if gte mso 9]><xml>
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mso-pagination:widow-orphan;
font-size:11.0pt;
font-family:"Calibri", sans-serif;
mso-ascii-font-family:Calibri;
mso-ascii-theme-font:minor-1latin;
mso-fareast-font-family:Calibri;
mso-fareast-theme-font:minor-1latin;
mso-hansi-font-family:Calibri;
mso-hansi-theme-font:minor-1latin;
mso-bidi-font-family:"Times New Roman";
mso-bidi-theme-font:minor-bidi;}
p.MsoListParagraphCxSpMiddle, 1li.MsolListParagraphCxSpMiddle,
div.MsoListParagraphCxSpMiddle
{mso-style-priority:34;
mso-style-unhide:no;
mso-style-qformat:yes;
mso-style-type:export-only;
margin-top:0in;
margin-right:0in;
margin-bottom:0in;
margin-left:.5in;
margin-bottom:.0001pt;
mso-add-space:auto;
line-height:105%;
mso-pagination:widow-orphan;
font-size:11.0pt;
font-family:"Calibri", sans-serif;
mso-ascii-font-family:Calibri;
mso-ascii-theme-font:minor-1latin;
mso-fareast-font-family:Calibri;
mso-fareast-theme-font:minor-1latin;
mso-hansi-font-family:Calibri;
mso-hansi-theme-font:minor-1latin;
mso-bidi-font-family:"Times New Roman";
mso-bidi-theme-font:minor-bidi;}
p.MsoListParagraphCxSpLast, li.MsoListParagraphCxSpLast,
div.MsoListParagraphCxSpLast
{mso-style-priority:34;
mso-style-unhide:no;
mso-style-qformat:yes;
mso-style-type:export-only;
margin-top:0in;
margin-right:0in;
margin-bottom:8.0pt;
margin-left:.5in;
mso-add-space:auto;
line-height:105%;
mso-pagination:widow-orphan;
font-size:11.0pt;
font-family:"Calibri", sans-serif;
mso-ascii-font-family:Calibri;
mso-ascii-theme-font:minor-1latin;
mso-fareast-font-family:Calibri;
mso-fareast-theme-font:minor-latin;
mso-hansi-font-family:Calibri;
mso-hansi-theme-font:minor-1latin;
mso-bidi-font-family:"Times New Roman";
mso-bidi-theme-font:minor-bidi;}
span.EmailStylel7
{mso-style-type:personal-compose;
mso-style-noshow:yes;
mso-style-unhide:no;
mso-ansi-font-size:11.0pt;



mso-bidi-font-size:11.0pt;
font-family:"Calibri", sans-serif;
mso-ascii-font-family:Calibri;
mso-ascii-theme-font:minor-1latin;
mso-fareast-font-family:Calibri;
mso-fareast-theme-font:minor-1latin;
mso-hansi-font-family:Calibri;
mso-hansi-theme-font:minor-1latin;
mso-bidi-font-family:"Times New Roman";
mso-bidi-theme-font:minor-bidi;
color:windowtext;}

span.SpellE
{mso-style-name:"";
mso-spl-e:yes;}

.MsoChpDefault
{mso-style-type:export-only;
mso-default-props:yes;
font-family:"Calibri", sans-serif;
mso-ascii-font-family:Calibri;
mso-ascii-theme-font:minor-1latin;
mso-fareast-font-family:Calibri;
mso-fareast-theme-font:minor-1latin;
mso-hansi-font-family:Calibri;
mso-hansi-theme-font:minor-1latin;
mso-bidi-font-family:"Times New Roman";
mso-bidi-theme-font:minor-bidi;}

@page WordSectionl
{size:8.5in 11.0in;
margin:1.0in 1.0in 1.0in 1.0in;
mso-header-margin: .5in;
mso-footer-margin:.5in;
mso-paper-source:0;}

div.WordSectionl
{page:WordSectioni;}

/* List Definitions */

@list 10
{mso-1list-id:1081872456;
mso-list-type:hybrid;
mso-list-template-ids:-1553686148 67698689 67698691 67698693 67698689

67698691 67698693 67698689 67698691 67698693; }

@list 10:1levell
{mso-1level-number-format:bullet;
mso-level-text:\FOB7;
mso-level-tab-stop:none;
mso-level-number-position: left;
text-indent:-.25in;
font-family:Symbol;}

@list 10:1level2
{mso-1level-number-format:bullet;
mso-level-text:o;
mso-level-tab-stop:none;
mso-level-number-position: left;
text-indent:-.25in;
font-family:"Courier New";}

@list 10:1level3
{mso-level-number-format:bullet;
mso-level-text:\FOA7;
mso-level-tab-stop:none;
mso-level-number-position: left;
text-indent:-.25in;
font-family:Wingdings;}

@list 10:1level4d
{mso-1level-number-format:bullet;
mso-level-text:\FOB7;



mso-level-tab-stop:none;
mso-level-number-position: left;
text-indent:-.25in;
font-family:Symbol;}

@list 10:1levelbs
{mso-1level-number-format:bullet;
mso-level-text:o;
mso-level-tab-stop:none;
mso-level-number-position: left;
text-indent:-.25in;
font-family:"Courier New";}

@list 10:1level6
{mso-1level-number-format:bullet;
mso-level-text:\FOA7;
mso-level-tab-stop:none;
mso-level-number-position: left;
text-indent:-.25in;
font-family:Wingdings;}

@list 10:level7?
{mso-1level-number-format:bullet;
mso-level-text:\FOB7;
mso-level-tab-stop:none;
mso-level-number-position: left;
text-indent:-.25in;
font-family:Symbol;}

@list 10:1level8
{mso-1level-number-format:bullet;
mso-level-text:o;
mso-level-tab-stop:none;
mso-level-number-position: left;
text-indent:-.25in;
font-family:"Courier New";}

@list 10:1level9
{mso-1level-number-format:bullet;
mso-level-text:\FOA7;
mso-level-tab-stop:none;
mso-level-number-position: left;
text-indent:-.25in;
font-family:Wingdings;}

ol
{margin-bottom:0in;}

ul
{margin-bottom:0in;}

--></style><!--[if gte mso 10]><style>/* Style Definitions */

table.MsoNormalTable
{mso-style-name:"Table Normal";
mso-tstyle-rowband-size:0;
mso-tstyle-colband-size:0;
mso-style-noshow:yes;
mso-style-priority:99;
mso-style-parent:"";
mso-padding-alt:0in 5.4pt 0in 5.4pt;
mso-para-margin:Qin;
mso-para-margin-bottom:.0001pt;
mso-pagination:widow-orphan;
font-size:11.0pt;
font-family:"Calibri", sans-serif;
mso-ascii-font-family:Calibri;
mso-ascii-theme-font:minor-1latin;
mso-hansi-font-family:Calibri;
mso-hansi-theme-font:minor-1latin;
mso-bidi-font-family:"Times New Roman";
mso-bidi-theme-font:minor-bidi;}

</style><![endif]--></head><body lang=EN-US 1ink="#0563C1" vlink="#954F72"



style="tab-interval:.5in'><div class=WordSectionl><div align=center><table
class=MsoNormalTable border=0 cellspacing=0 cellpadding=0 width=739
style="'width:554.25pt;background:white;border-collapse:collapse;mso-yfti-
tbllook:1184;mso-padding-alt:0in 0in 0@in 0in'><tr style='mso-yfti-irow:0;mso-
yfti-firstrow:yes;height:9.9pt'><td width=739
style="'width:554.25pt;background:transparent;padding:0in 0in @in
0in;height:9.9pt'><p class=MsoNormal align=center style='text-
align:center'><span style='mso-no-proof:yes'><!--[if gte vml 1]><v:shapetype
id="_x0000_t75" coordsize="21600,21600" o:spt="75" o:preferrelative="t"
path="m@4@51@4@1109@11@9@5xe" filled="f" stroked="f">

<v:stroke joinstyle="miter" />

<v:formulas>

<v:f eqn="if 1lineDrawn pixelLinewidth 0" />
<v:f eqn="sum @0 1 0" />

<v:f eqn="sum 0 0@ @1" />

<v:f eqn="prod @2 1 2" />

<v:f eqn="prod @3 21600 pixelwidth" />
<v:f eqn="prod @3 21600 pixelHeight" />
<v:f eqn="sum @ 0 1" />

<v:f eqn="prod @6 1 2" />

<v:f eqn="prod @7 21600 pixelwidth" />
<v:f eqn="sum @8 21600 0" />

<v:f eqn="prod @7 21600 pixelHeight" />
<v:f eqn="sum @10 21600 0" />

</v:formulas>

<v:path o:extrusionok="f" gradientshapeok="t" o:connecttype="rect" />

<o:lock v:ext="edit" aspectratio="t" />

</v:shapetype><v:shape id="Picture_x0020_4" o:spid="_x0000_11026"
type="#_x0000_t75" alt="cid:image005.png@O1DOEBE8.8F4331F0"
style="'width:553.5pt;height:35.25pt;visibility:visible;mso-wrap-style:square'>
<v:imagedata src="cid:image001.png@01D54BB0O.19E282E0"
0:title="image005.png@O1DOEBE8" />

</v:shape><![endif]--><![if !vml]><img width=738 height=47
src="cid:image002.jpg@01D54BB0O.19E282E0Q"
alt="cid:image005.png@O1DOEBE8.8F4331F0" v:shapes="Picture_x0020_4"><!
[endif]></span><span
style="'font-size:12.0pt'><0:p></0:p></span></p></td></tr><tr style='mso-yfti-
irow:1;height:69.75pt'><td width=739
style="'width:554.25pt;background:#105B5C; padding:0in @in 0in
0in;height:69.75pt'><p class=MsoNormal><span style='mso-no-proof:yes'><!--[if
gte vml 1]><v:shape id="Picture_x0020_5" o:spid="_x0000_i1025"
type="#_x0000_t75" style='width:554.25pt;height:69pt;visibility:visible;mso-
wrap-style:square'>

<v:imagedata src="cid:image003.jpg@01D54BB0O.19E282EQ" o:title="" />
</v:shape><![endif]--><![if !vml]><img width=739 height=92

src="cid:image@04. jpg@01D54BB0O.19E282E0" v:shapes="Picture_x0020_5"><!
[endif]></span><o0:p></0:p></p></td></tr><tr style='mso-yfti-
irow:2;height:5.4pt'><td width=739
style="'width:554.25pt;background:#2A72A5;padding:0in @in 0in
0in;height:5.4pt'></td></tr><tr style='mso-yfti-irow:3'><td width=739
style="'width:554.25pt;padding:26.25pt 22.5pt 15.0pt 22.5pt'><p
class=MsoNormal>The National Cancer Institute (NCI) is hosting a symposium to
explore the impact of personal control of genomic data sharing to research,
clinical care, and patient well-being and engagement. <o0:p></0:p></p><p
class=MsoNormal><o:p>&nbsp;</o0:p></p><p class=MsoNormal>NCI welcomes advocates,
researchers, policy leaders, and the public to this symposium, held under the
auspices of the <a
href="https://www.cancer.gov/research/key-initiatives/moonshot-cancer -
initiative/blue-ribbon-panel/blue-ribbon-panel-report-2016.pdf">Cancer <span
class=SpellE>Moonshot<sup><span
style="'font-size:12.0pt'>SM</span></sup></span></a>.<0:p></0:p></p><p
class=MsoNormal><o:p>&nbsp;</o0:p></p><p class=MsoNormal>The symposium will host
sessions on the following topics:<o:p></o:p></p><ul style='margin-top:0in'
type=disc><1i class=MsolListParagraphCxSpFirst style='margin-left:0in;mso-add-



space:auto;mso-1list:10 levell 1fol'>Motivations for and perceptions of
participants controlling their own data; <o:p></o0:p></li><1li
class=MsoListParagraphCxSpMiddle style='margin-left:0in;mso-add-space:auto;mso-
list:10 levell 1fol'>Facilitating personal control of data sharing &#8211;
existing approaches and platforms;<o:p></0:p></1i><1i
class=MsolListParagraphCxSpMiddle style='margin-left:0in;mso-add-space:auto;mso-
list:10 levell 1fol'>Risks and benefits to participants and their communities;
and<o:p></o0:p></1i><1i class=MsoListParagraphCxSpLast style='margin-
left:0in;mso-add-space:auto;mso-1ist:10 levell 1fol'>The role of individuals who
wish to share their data in clinical practice and
healthcare.<o:p></0:p></1i></ul><p class=MsoNormal><b style='mso-bidi-font-
weight:normal'><span style='font-size:14.0pt'>Registration is available for in-
person or online attendance. To register, visit: <a
href="https://events.cancer.gov/participantsharedata">https://events.cancer.gov/
participantsharedata</a>.</span></b> <o:p></0:p></p><p
class=MsoNormal><o:p>&nbsp;</0:p></p><p class=MsoNormal>Please note that
registration is complimentary. There will also be an opportunity to submit
abstracts for poster presentation during the symposium.<o0:p></0:p></p><p
class=MsoNormal><o:p>&nbsp;</0:p></p><p class=MsoNormal><b style='mso-bidi-font-
weight:normal'><span style='font-size:14.0pt'>Symposium
Details:<o0:p></0:p></span></b></p><p class=MsoNormal>The symposium will take
place from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM ET on September 26, 2019 and from 9:00 AM to 12:00
PM ET on September 27, 2019. This event will take place in Masur Auditorium in
the Clinical Center on the main NIH campus in Bethesda,
Maryland.<o:p></0:p></p><p class=MsoNormal><o:p>&nbsp;</0:p></p><p
class=MsoNormal>The agenda is still in development, but additional information
will be available in the near future on <a
href="https://events.cancer.gov/participantsharedata">https://events.cancer.gov/
participantsharedata</a>. <o0:p></o0:p></p></td></tr><tr style='mso-yfti-
irow:4;height:29.85pt'><td width=739 style='width:554.25pt;padding:7.5pt 22.5pt
15.0pt 22.5pt;height:29.85pt'></td></tr><tr style='mso-yfti-irow:5;mso-yfti-
lastrow:yes;height:74.1pt'><td width=739
style="'width:554.25pt;background:#706F5E; padding:26.25pt 15.0pt 22.5pt
22.5pt;height:74.1pt'><p class=MsoNormal align=center style='text-
align:center;line-height:15.0pt'><a href="http://www.hhs.gov/"><span
style='font-size:10.0pt; font-family:"Arial", sans-serif;color:white;text-
decoration:none;text-underline:none'>U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services</span></a><span style='font-size:10.0pt;font-family:"Arial", sans-
serif;color:white'> | </span><span style='font-size:12.0pt'><a
href="http://www.nih.gov/"><span style='font-size:10.0pt;font-

family:"Arial", sans-serif;color:white;text-decoration:none;text-
underline:none'>National Institutes of Health</span></a></span><span
style="'font-size:10.0pt;font-family:"Arial", sans-serif;color:white'><br></
span><span style='font-size:12.0pt'><a href="http://www.cancer.gov/"><span
style='font-size:10.0pt; font-family:"Arial", sans-serif;color:white; text-
decoration:none;text-underline:none'>National Cancer
Institute</span></a></span><span style='font-size:10.0pt;font-
family:"Arial",sans-serif;color:white'> | </span><span style='font-
size:12.0pt'><a href="http://www.usa.gov/"><span style='font-size:10.0pt;font-
family:"Arial", sans-serif;color:white;text-decoration:none;text-
underline:none'>USA.gov</span></a></span><span style='font-size:10.0pt;font-
family:"Arial", sans-serif;color:white'><br><br>NIH... Turning Discovery Into
Health</span><span style='font-size:7.5pt;font-family:"Arial", sans-
serif;color:white;position:relative;top:-4.0pt;mso-text-raise:4.0pt'>&reg;</
span><span style='font-size:10.0pt;font-family:"Arial", sans-
serif;color:white'><o0:p></0:p></span></p></td></tr></table></div><p
class=MsoNormal><o:p>&nbsp;</0:p></p></div></body></htm>######HAHHBHAHHAH#R#HELN
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x:xmptk="Adobe XMP Core 5.6-c145 79.163499, 2018/08/13-16:40:22 ">
<rdf:RDF xmlns:rdf="http://www.w3.0rg/1999/02/22-rdf-syntax-ns#">
<rdf:Description rdf:about="" xmlns:xmp="http://ns.adobe.com/xap/1.0/"
xmlns:photoshop="http://ns.adobe.com/photoshop/1.0/"
xmlns:dc="http://purl.org/dc/elements/1.1/"
xmlns:xmpMM="http://ns.adobe.com/xap/1.0/mm/"
xmlns:stEvt="http://ns.adobe.com/xap/1.0/sType/ResourceEvent#"
xmlns:stRef="http://ns.adobe.com/xap/1.0/sType/ResourceRef#"
xmp:CreatorTool="Adobe Photoshop CC 2019 (Windows)" xmp:CreateDate="2019-07-
30T15:52:44-04:00" xmp:MetadataDate="2019-07-30T15:53:18-04:00"

xmp :ModifyDate="2019-07-30T15:53:18-04:00" photoshop:ColorMode="3"
dc:format="image/jpeg" xmpMM:InstanceID="xmp.iid:05e735fe-4f79-9d45-9236-
9efOf93fOcc2" xmpMM:DocumentID="adobe:docid:photoshop:c7e285aa-6c5f-f849-b3f0-
321b830510a6" xmpMM:0riginalDocumentID="xmp.did:539d08b9-5eaa-7c49-8b26-
dc3a3723dfcc"> <photoshop:TextLayers> <rdf:Bag> <rdf:1li
photoshop:LayerName="Symposium on Personal Control of Genomic Data for Research"
photoshop:LayerText="Symposium on Personal Control of Genomic Data for
Research"/> </rdf:Bag> </photoshop:TextLayers> <photoshop:DocumentAncestors>
<rdf:Bag> <rdf:1li>adobe:docid:photoshop:323c5b4e-2b95-ec45-b7bc-91a3ad3e1575</
rdf:1i> </rdf:Bag> </photoshop:DocumentAncestors> <xmpMM:History> <rdf:Seq>
<rdf:1i stEvt:action="created" stEvt:instanceID="xmp.iid:539d08b9-5eaa-7c49-
8b26-dc3a3723dfcc" stEvt:when="2019-07-30T15:52:44-04:00"
stEvt:softwareAgent="Adobe Photoshop CC 2019 (Windows)"/> <rdf:1i
stEvt:action="saved" stEvt:instanceID="xmp.iid:282d0be6-f61le-ad4a-82a1l-
e73a0bf552e0" stEvt:when="2019-07-30T15:53:18-04:00" stEvt:softwareAgent="Adobe
Photoshop CC 2019 (Windows)" stEvt:changed="/"/> <rdf:1i
stEvt:action="converted" stEvt:parameters="from application/vnd.adobe.photoshop
to image/jpeg"/> <rdf:1i stEvt:action="derived" stEvt:parameters="converted from
application/vnd.adobe.photoshop to image/jpeg"/> <rdf:1li stEvt:action="saved"
stEvt:instanceID="xmp.iid:05e735fe-4f79-9d45-9236-9ef0f93f0Occ2"
stEvt:when="2019-07-30T15:53:18-04:00" stEvt:softwareAgent="Adobe Photoshop CC
2019 (Windows)" stEvt:changed="/"/> </rdf:Seq> </xmpMM:History>
<xmpMM:DerivedFrom stRef:instanceID="xmp.iid:282d0be6-f61le-ad4a-82al-
e73a0bf552e0" stRef:documentID="xmp.did:539d08b9-5eaa-7c49-8b26-dc3a3723dfcc"
stRef:originalDocumentID="xmp.did:539d08b9-5eaa-7c49-8b26-dc3a3723dfcc"/>
</rdf:Description> </rdf:RDF> </x:xmpmeta>
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